

Shabbona Pathway Committee Minutes

8/14/21 Meeting

The Regular Meeting of the Shabbona Pathway Committee was called to order on Saturday, August 14, 2021 at 8:10 A.M. at the Chief Shabbona Forest Preserve in Shabbona IL. The following committee members/advisors were present:

Title	Name	Present	Not Present	Title	Name	Present	Not Present
Village	Mark Cinnamon	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	Marketing	Dan Nolan	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>
Forest Preserve	Josh Clark	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	Planning	Curt Herrmann	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>
School District	Josh Merchant	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	Residents	Jen Morrison	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>
Township	Jim Johnson	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	Finance	Wendy Schnorr	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>
Fire Dept.	Frank Ottengheime	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>			<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>

Others Present:

Allison Kidd Probst

Additions to the Agenda: None

Citizen’s Addressing the Board: None

Approval of Minutes from July 10, 2021 Meeting: Wendy Schnorr motioned to approve the minutes, Jen Morrison seconded. All in favor voted aye. Motion carried.

Treasurer’s Report: Jim Johnson was not present to provide a report.

Bills: None at this time.

Grant Report: No new report.

NICE Walk: Date is Sept. 18th. Tents will be set up at the corners and people will be needed to work those. The committee will supply the water. Wendy has lined up a certified bike safety instructor from Ride Illinois who will set up an area on Hiawatha. Will do skill drills, safety and practice riding. He will be there at 1:00. Will need supervision to help people cross Route 30. This is a free service, but can make a donation if wanted to.

Report from DeKalb County Forest Preserve Meeting: Dan reported that he attended a DeKalb County Forest Preserve meeting. They have a new board that had not been met previously. Dan discussed after completion of the pathway that it will be turned over to the forest preserve for maintenance.

Dan did report that he replaced one of the banners.

Next pathway meeting is September 11, 2021 at the Forest Preserve.

Adjournment: Jen Morrison motioned to adjourn the meeting at 8:28 am, Wendy Schnorr seconded. All in favor voted aye. Motion carried.

Meeting Minutes of the Ad Hoc Committee submitted by Allison Kidd Probst

/s/ _____, August 14, 2021